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QUESTION 1

Which of the following is an example of testing as part of the requirements specification phase? 

A. A requirements review meeting 

B. A business analyst eliciting requirements 

C. Performing acceptance tests against requirements 

D. A test report showing requirements coverage 

Correct Answer: A 

 

 

QUESTION 2

Which one of the following estimation approaches is appropriate at this stage of the project? 

A. Create an estimate based on the function point analysis technique and test point analysis 

B. Create an estimate based on the complexity of the code 

C. Create an estimate based on the credentials of the successful bidder 

D. Create an estimate based on a percentage of the development effort 

Correct Answer: A 

 

 

QUESTION 3

Which of the following is a characteristic of good testing in any life cycle model? 

A. Analysis and design of tests begins as soon as development is completed. 

B. Some, but not all, development activities have corresponding test activities. 

C. Each test level has test objectives specific to that level. 

D. All document reviews involve the development team. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

 

QUESTION 4
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The test improvement project will take place in an organization developing a safety- critical avionics application. 

Which one of the following standards do you believe would be most appropriate to take into account for compliance
during your assignment? 

A. ISO 9126 

B. IEEE 829 

C. BS 7925/2 

D. DO-178B 

Correct Answer: D 

 

 

QUESTION 5

The development manager is managing the review of the responses received from bidders, and has asked the in-house
test manager to provide a review checklist for the test management aspects of the responses. 

Which of the following checkpoints would be appropriate? 

A. The bidder\\'s test policy should enforce that incident management fully conforms to IEEE 1044. 

B. The bidder\\'s project strategy shows that the data content of all the test environments conforms to EU standards. 

C. The bidder\\'s test plan shows that the application will be delivered for acceptance in six months time. 

D. The bidder\\'s project test plan depicts a phased implementation with later delivery dates to be confirmed and states
that test deliverables will be developed using IEEE 829 as a guide. 

Correct Answer: D 
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